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Re: (04 ac tvact ,Dafcfic)%—ﬂim Ro. , Shen Howell =owner

edininary  soils evaluation was completed on the above referenced property sn Sugt. 21

The purpose of the evaluation was to determine the ability of the soils to support a subsurface
waste disposal system. All ratings and determinations were made in accordance with “Laws and
Rules for Sewage Treatment and Disposal Systems, 15A NCAC 18A .1900".

The tract was evaluated by auger borings and landscape position. The typical usable soils were a
D loam ovel clay 4o 3l or more inches. Provisionally suitable soils were
identified and are shown on the enclo . The long term will probably be
.3 gpd/sqft. Adequate area existsfor o fout bedroom hows (50x70)

Unsuitable soils were due t0 _gothacks fo crls or ot 4o uy.( f

Systems may be conventional, accepted, alternative or innovative. Systems may also require the
use of a pump, fill, or additional cover. Surface and/or subsurface drainage may be recommended
for the site.

This report does not guarantee or represent approval or issuance of permits as needed by the
local health department. This report only represents my opinion as a licensed soil scientist. Lot
clearing or grading may make the site unsuitable and is not advised until approval from the health
department. [ trust this is the information that you require at this time. If you have any questions

or need assistance, please call. (EWW""’"‘“’
in

Sincerely,

<tz 9.

Thomas J. Boyce
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